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Dear Sir / Madam
The Coal Authority would have no objection to our Informative Note being included in the
Outline Code of Construction Practice document, secured through the Development Consent

Order for the project (if made) in order that all contractors would be required to adhere to
during construction of the project.

Regards

Deb Roberts

#% The Coal Authority

Deb Roberts rv.sc. MRTPI

Planning Manager - Planning and Local Authority Liaison
T:(01623) 637 281

E : planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk
W: gov.uk/government/organisations/the-coal-authority

Resolving the impacts of mining. Like us on Facebook or follow us on Twitter and
LinkedIn.
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